



# AGUNBIADE CLEMENT A.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

## SUMMARY

A budding frontend developer with over a year experience in building user interfaces for web applications. Highly skilled in modern frontend technologies like HTML5, Vanilla CSS, Bootstrap5, SASS, Javascript and Version Control System, Git/Github especially. A strong ability to translate business requirements into technical specifications due to good knowledge of Software Requirements Specification (SRS). An excellent communicator and passionate learner with good collaborative and problem-solving skills.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

### Address

Kwara State, Nigeria

## CONTACT

[adeyemiclement1@gmail.com](mailto:adeyemiclement1@gmail.com)

+2348162322572

<https://foliopicks.netlify.app>

<https://linkedin.com/in/agunbiade>

<https://github.com/Wymi001>

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Frontend Developer

TIIDELAB

June, 2022 till date

- Working in a team of developers to develop the frontend of a new web application.
- Implementing the application's UI using HTML, CSS and Frontend Javascript.
- Ensuring that the UI is compatible with multiple browsers and responsive to different screens
- Working with Backend Developers to ensure that the Frontend and Backend components works together correctly.

### Frontend Developer

FREELANCE

2020 till date

Built several landing pages and forms putting my technical skills to use and learning in the process.

### Technical Writer

FREELANCE

2022 till date

- Writing about skills picked up along the line
- Writing about experiences during my internship
- Writing technical articles on Hasnode and Medium

## EDUCATION

### Masters Degree (M.Sc. Chemistry)

UNIVERSITY OF ILORIN, ILORIN, KWARA STATE

2014 - 2019

### Bachelors' Degree (B.Sc. Chemistry)

UNIVERSITY OF ILORIN, ILORIN, KWARA STATE

2007 - 2011

## NON-TECHNICAL SKILLS

Teamwork   Communication   Problem Solving   Critical Thinking

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML   CSS   Javascript   Bootstrap   SASS   CSS Grid   Flexbox   Git/Github (VCS)

## HOBBIES

- ✓ Writing
- ✓ Traveling
- ✓ Sports (Soccer and Badminton)